
MEMORANDUM
To:    Board of Trustees
From:    Preston Lindsey
Re:    Meal Price Increases
Date:    July 14, 2025

To comply with the School Lunch Equity Act, which is in accordance with the Healthy, 
Hunger-Free Act of 2010, meal prices will need to be increased. Adult meal lunch prices 
should be $5.50. This increase is to ensure that revenues for the sales of non-program 
foods generate at least the same proportion of SFA (School Food Authority) revenues as 
they contribute to SFA food costs.  These prices are in accordance with the 2025-2026 
Price Adjustment Calculator.  

We request a “CHARGE POLICY of $10.00”.  Students must have money in their 
account, or money in hand to purchase A La Carte items.

This will set the meal prices for 2025-2026 as follows:

High School/Middle School                                 Elementary School
  Breakfast-$3.00 paid         Breakfast-$3.00 paid          

                              -$0.00 reduced             - $0.00 reduced
                  - $3.75 Adult              -$3.75 Adult

High School/Middle School
  Lunch - $4.00 paid                        Lunch - $4.00 paid
               - $0.00 reduced                          - $0.00 reduced     
                -$5.50 Adult               - $5.50 Adult

   

From The Desk of 

Preston Lindsey


